. MAILING:
POST OFFICE BOX 10267
SAVANMNAH. GA 31412

STREET ADDRESS!
7 EAST CONGRESS ST  SUITE 400
SAVANNAH, GA 31401

OFFICE: (912) 2325353

PAUL H. FELSER, ESQ FAX (212) 2324648

September 7, 2010
Via Facsimile to: 314-872-5193 & Certified Mail: 7009 1680 0001 8080 4570

United States Postal Service
Law Department

Robert K. Moore

P O. Box 66640

St Louis, MO 63141-0640

Re: Our Client:
OWCP:
DOI:
File No:

Dear Mr. Moore:

Thank you for your letters regarding the above-captioned matter, Pursuant to the FECA Procedure
Manual Part 2, Claims, Section 2-100 FECA Third Part Subrogation Guidelines, “The percentage must be
considered reasonable by OWCP or EEWC. Generally, any fee in excess of 40% would be deemed
inappropriate and such deduction would be disallowed.” As the attorney’s fees for services in the above-
captioned matter were not in excess of 40%, we contend that the fees charged should be deemed reasonable.
As there appears to be no other objection to the Statement of Recovery, I am returning to you our original
check in the amount of $12,432 24 in satisfaction of the refund to the U.S Depariment of Labor. I have
enclosed the section of the FECA PM-2 that pertains to this issue for your review.

I look forward to your response; and the closure of this matter
With kindest regards,
FELSER LAW FIRM, P.C.
Pact H  Felsen
Paul H. Felser

PHEF/gj
Enc.
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LAW DEPARTMENT
ST LOUIS OFFICE

= UNITED STATES

P POSTAL SERVICE

June 2, 2010

RECEIVED JUN 07 00

Paul Felser
Attorney At Law
/ Felser Law Firm P.C.
7 East Congress, Suite 400
Savannah, GA 31401

RE:
DOIl: March 4", 2006
OWCP No.; ~

Dear Mr. Felser and Mr,

Thank you for your prompt response, and fulfiliment of the various ..

requirements for Mr. I's case. We have reviewed the EN-1108 you prowded
and noticed that there was a discrepancy that has altered the amount to be
refunded.

The government allowance for attorney’s fees retained by the claimant in line
15 on the long form statement of recovery can only equal 33.3% or one-third of line
14. This leaves the balance on line 16 to be $13,432.24.

We are returning the check that was sent to us and request that you submit a
different check for the amount of $13,432.24. Please send the check to my attention

at the following address:

Robert K. Moore
Attorney
United States Postal Service
P.O Box 66640
St. Louis, MO 63141-0640

You will also need to Sign and return the enclosed EN-1108 which indicates the
correct amount to be refunded. If you have any questions concerning this please
contact me directly at 314-872-5146.

P O BOX 66640
ST.LOUIS, MO 63141-0640
TEL: 314/872-5146

FAX: 314/872-5193



Sincerely yours,

ert K. Moore
Attorney
United States Postal Service

Enclosures



RECEIVED wnov ¢ 2 2009

MANAGER HUMAN RESOURCES
NORTH FLORIDA CUSTOMER SERVICE & SALES

UNITED STATES

F POSTAL SERVICE

Qctober 28, 2009

Paul H Felser, Esq.

Felser Law Firm, P.C.

7 East Congress Street, Suite 400
Savannah GA 31401

Re:
OWCP
DOI
File #

Dear Attorney Felser;

In reference to your Ietter dated 10/22/09 (See Attached) wherein you indicate that your previous
requests for updated documentation in the above captioned matter has not been responded to is in
error. Based on the attached copy of a letter written and signed on September 8, 2009 by the above
referenced Postal employee, , Attorney 1 is his representative and all
documents have been forwarded to him '

Regardiess of any other issues regarding disbursement of fees, the United States Postal Service must
receive $19,720 00 and a check in this amount should be made payable to the Office of Workers
Compensation and mailed to our office.

If you have any questions, or need further information, please contact me at {904) 359-2840

Sincerely,
o
Carolyn Ballou
Manager, HRM
Cc:
., Esquire
USPS Legal

1100 KINGS ROAD RM 217
JACKSONVILLE FL. 32203-000%
(904) 350-2849

FAX: (904) 366-4842



